



Thornlie & Districts Tee Ball Association Inc

All Correspondence to be sent to – PO Box 79 - Thornlie WA 6108

Secretary – Michelle Aslander

E- mail secretary@thornliedistricts.com

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING Berehaven Oval 5 March 2017

OPENING OF MEETING: 5.30 pm

AMENDMENTS: Nil

ATTENDANCE: Michelle Aslander, Todd Aslander, Helen Wilmot, Mel Breckan, Karen Armstrong, Dave Armstrong, Steph Mitcheson-Brown, Allana Lake, Samien Kelly, Julianna Ietto, Belinda Meredith, Colleen Simkin, Hollie Desmond, Dianne Hartle, Matt Scoble, Paul Desmond, Josh Parker, Frew Meredith, Russell Keep, Jess Parker, Dave Keys, Jen Keys, Nathan Dixon, Lynn Dixon, Renae Ritchie, Nathaniel Rowe, Danielle Spain, Ziran Spain, Cindy Johnston, Bobbie Reeves, Kristy Parker, Jayne Bannister, Renae and Paul Guest, Robert Agostino, Kat Agostino, Deb Mahony, Rod Wallington, Stephen Scari, Steve Sutton, Mark Clegg, Sharon Clegg, Kama Bowman, Dave Buchan, Tanya Buchan, Adam Langley, Tim Colyer, Lauren Keep, Katrina Lucas, Brendan Lucas, Shana Fitzgerald, Liza Kilrane, Emma Seaman, Luke Gwilym, Troy Seaman, Trenn Ritchie and Chris Cavanagh

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES:

Amendments: Nil

Minutes Read and Accepted: Moved by: T Ritchie

Seconded by: C Cavanagh

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Presidents Report:

Thanks to to outgoing committee and welcolme to the new incoming committee.
Big thanks to all who sponsored the 2017/2018 States teams.
Run down of the season. Thank you to all committee members, coaches, assistant coaches, team managers, players and their families.

Treasurer Report:

Provided by T Houston.

Registrar Report:

Nil.

Sponsorship Report:

Nil.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Life Members – Nathan Dixon nominated and passed. Congratulations to Nathan, well deserved.

NEW COMMITTEE

nominated & seconded

President	Damien Kelly
Vice President	Troy Seaman
Secretray	Michelle Aslander
Treasurer	Tanya Houston
Registrar	Sharon Morley
State Champ Co-ordinator	Russell Keep and Amanda Horan
Chief Umpire	Mark Clegg
Web	Troy Seaman
Equipment Office	Dustin London
TBAWA Delegate	Chris Cavanagh
Sponsorship/Fundraising	Amanda Horan

MEETING CLOSED:

6.05 pm